

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS-APPOINTED SPECIAL DISTRICT POSITIONS DEC 02 2021

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Name of Special District as listed on announcement: Nevada County Resource Conservation District

Filing Period (as listed on the announcement):

Type of Member: Board Director Incumbent? Yes [] No [X]

Name: Hamilton Reed Last First

Resident Address: (Must be a resident of Nevada County) Zip Code

Mailing Address: same Zip Code

Supervisorial District in which you reside: 4 Email address

Phone Number: *HOME: WORK: *(Indicate if unlisted number)

Time(s) available to attend meetings (days, evenings, etc.) Wednesdays, Thursdays, afternoon, evening

EXPERIENCE: A resume may be attached containing this and any other information that would be helpful to the Board in evaluating your application.

Education/Employment Experience: see attached

Community Experience and Affiliations: Farm Bureau, Nevada County Grown (past), Sierra Harvest Sierra Foothills Audubon Society

Other County Boards/Commissions/Committees on which you have served:

Other experience you feel would be helpful to the Board of Supervisors in making this appointment: Raised on Illinois farm, producing hogs. Returned to farm after college for some years. Farmed specialty grain in Wheatland 2007-2018, including cleaning and milling. Acquaintance with many local small farms.

REFERENCES: Please list two references with telephone numbers: Steve Mulford Deborah Gibbs

Applicants may be required by State Law and County Ordinance to file a financial disclosure statement as part of the appointment process. The form can be viewed at http://www.fppc.ca.gov or the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors office. An Oath of Office will be required upon appointment. I have reviewed the Financial Disclosure Statement requirement: Initial

Date: December 1, 2021 Signature: Reed Hamilton

Applications must be filed with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, County of Nevada, 950 Maidu Avenue, Nevada City, CA 95959-8617. This application is a public document.

Education and Work Experience, Application for Resource Conservation District Board

December 1, 2021

Reed Hamilton

Education:

BA in Writing from University of Illinois, 1970,

Primary teaching credential from
the Center for Open Learning, Berkeley, CA

Work Experience:

Hog raising enterprise from age 10 to 18

Farming soybeans and hogs, Illinois 1971-1973

Self-employed Carpenter 1973-1983

General Contractor in Nevada County, 1984-1989, including accounting and employee management

Owner, Portable Storage Rental Company in Nevada County, 1989-2015, including accounting and employee management.